Village of Colfax
Board Meetm%
Monday, February 8",
7:00 p.m.
Rescue Squad, 614C Railroad Ave., Colfax, WI 54730

2021

Join Zoom Meeting
https://zoom.us/i/923227217452?pwd=cjdgMUNDU 1 JoNEIYUWdyUWtnZjlSdz09
Meeting 1D: 923 2272 1745 Passcode: ¢3Q9bu
Any questions on logging into the meeting call or email
Lynn Niggemann, 715-308-9986 or clerktreasurer@villageofeolfaxwi.org.

Call to Order
Pledge of Allegiance
Roll Call
Public Comments
Communications from the Village President
Consent Agenda
a. Regular Board Meeting Minutes — January 25", 2021
b. Training Request - none
c. Facility Rental - none
d. Licenses
i. Operator's License — February 8", 2021 to June 30", 2021
e Abby DeMoe — Synergy Co-op
e Drew Gibson — Synergy Co-op

Do hAWN =

7. Consideration Items
a. Riverview/High Street & Dunn Street Projects — Lisa Fleming
i. CostAnalysis Review ( Revised ©2-08.2021)
i. Stormwater Outfall review and possible action
* Amendment to Agreement

b. Dunn Street — TID # 4 Project — Possible action — Sean Lentz <+ Josh Lo
i. Discuss TID timelines ( Documerts atfached)
e Expenditure Period Ends February 22, 2021
ii. Discuss Financing Options

c. Consider setting up an additional Board meeting depending on action above
i. February 15, 2021 at 7 pm

d. Colfax Solid Waste Updates & any possible action if needed - Rand
e. COVID-19 Review/Updates-possible action if needed

8. Review/Approval — Bills —January 25", 2021 to February 7", 2021

9. Committee/Department Reports (no action)

a. Pollce Department - December 2020 & January 2021

b. Next meeting)
c. Colfax Solld Waste & Recycling Committee Minutes — January 12, 2021

10. Adjourn

Any person who has a qualifying disability as defined by the American With Disabilities Act that requires the meeting or materials at the meeting to
be in an accessible location or format must contact: Lynn M. Niggemann - Clerk-Treasurer, 613 Main Street, Colfax, WI (715) 962-3311 by 2:00
p-m. the day prior to the meeting so that any necessary arrangements can be made to accommodate each request.

It is possible that members of and possibly a quorum of members of the governmental bodies of the municipality may be in attendance at the
above-stated meeting to gather information; no action will be taken by any governmental body at the above-stated meeting other than the
governmental body specifically referred to above in this notice.




Village Board Meeting — January 25", 2021

On January 25", 2021, the Village Board meeting was held at 7:00 p.m. at the Colfax Rescue Squad, 614C Railroad
Avenue, Colfax, WI. Members present: Trustees Halpin (online), M. Burcham (online), Michels (online), Jenson,
Davis, Stene (online 7:13 pm) and Gunnufson. Others present include Christina Mayer, Gareth Shambeau with
Ayres Associates, Director of Public Works Bates, Administrator-Clerk-Treasurer Niggemann and LeAnn Ralph with
the Messenger (online).

Public Comments — Christina Mayer wanted to let the Village Board know that she is running for Dunn County
Circuit Court Judge. She introduced herself and presented her qualifications for the position.

Minutes - Regular Board Meeting January 11", 2021 - A motion was made by Trustee Halpin and seconded by
Trustee Jenson to approve the Regular Board meeting minutes from January 11", 2021. Voting For: Trustees M.
Burcham, Halpin, Michels, Jenson, Davis and Gunnufson. Voting Against: none. Motion carried.

Training Request — none

Facility Rental — none

Licenses — Operator’s License — January 25", 2021 to June 30", 2021

Julie Eiseth — Kyle’s Market/Pierce Harvey — Synergy Co-op/Morgan Jensen — Synergy Co-op

A motion was made by Trustee Jenson and seconded by Trustee Davis to approve operator’s licenses, January 25"
to June 30", 2021 for Julie Eiseth -Kyle’s Market, Pierce Harvey-synergy Co-op and Morgan Jensen-Synergy Co-op.
Voting For: Trustees M. Burcham, Halpin, Michels, lenson, Davis and Gunnufson. Voting Against: none. Motion

carried.

Riverview/High Street/Dunn Street Projects

Amendment to the Agreement — The original agreement reviewed by the Board did not include any engineering
costs for Dunn Street. This amendment includes the Dunn Street engineering estimated costs. A motion was
made by Trustee M. Burcham and seconded by Trustee Michels to approve the amendment to the Riverview/High
Street and Dunn Street projects. Voting For: Trustees Jenson, Davis, Stene, Michels, M. Burcham, Halpin and
Gunnufson. Voting Against: none. Motion carried.

Updates regarding the Project/High Street/Birch Street/Title Work for the Right-A-Way for the Riverview/High
Street Project — Shambeau explained that the title work is for the stormwater outfall. The parcels in which the
stormwater pipe travels through to reach the outfall into the Red Cedar River need to be confirmed whether
there is a utility easement or not prior to work beginning. A motion was made by Trustee Jenson and seconded
by Trustee Halpin to approve the title work for the easement of the stormwater outfall from Northwest Land Title,
Inc. Voting For: Trustees Davis, Jenson, Stene, Halpin, Michels, M. Burcham and Gunnufson. Voting Against:
none. Motion carried.

The stormwater outfall after closer review, would need more work than originally expected to fix the problem
properly. The stormwater outfall has caused the bank to erode dramatically. The only way to prevent further
deterioration of the bank would be to fix the slope. There are four options: One, keep the bank as is. Two, fix the
slope and leave the pipe 8’ above. Three, replace the pipe, manhole and dump the water closer to the water’s
edge. Four, complete as a separate project. Discussions brought up items such as whether this would be a grant
eligible project or why not just fix now vs. waiting until the problem gets worse and then the cost could be
significantly higher. The Board decided to table the item until Ehlers has prepared a cost analysis on the funding
by General Fund and Utilities.

High Street/Birch Street right-a-way does not go through the center of the current road, High Street. The center
of the right-a-way actually begins near the center near Riverview Avenue going east towards Birch Street, the
center of the right-a-way is aligned with the south edge of the roadway. There are three options from an
engineering point-of-view. One, keep the right-a-way as is. Two, correct the road to reflect the center of the
right-a-way being in the middle of the roadway (Most correct option). This option would cause the parcels on the



north side of the roadway to increase their front yard by approximately twelve feet and the parcels on the south
side of the roadway to lose front yard of equal distance. Some of the houses would have the street right-a-way
on their property line. Third, the center of the right-a-way could be somewhere in the middle which would cause
a little less disturbance to the front yards, however, still causing some disturbance. A motion was made by
Trustee Stene and seconded by Halpin to leave High Street center of right-a-way as is. Voting For: Trustees M.
Burcham, Halpin, Stene, Michels, Davis, Jenson and Gunnufson. Voting Against: none. Motion carried.

Street & Utility Improvements schedule was presented. If the Board is able to finalize action regarding the
stormwater outfall by the February 8", 2021 meeting, the schedule would not change. Some of the significant
items to be concerned with is the construction dates occurring when school is out for the summer. This would
allow for communications with the school regarding possible parking in the school parking lot and to address the
one-way access the Viking Drive addition.

Colfax Solid Waste and Recycling Updates — Niggemann explained that there have been a few problems with the
compactors which are being evaluated. Gunnufson informed the Board that Solid Waste & Recycling Committee
had decided to move forward with the purchase of an additional receiver box for each location to allow use of the
other two compactors; cost is $8,750 each. The other item that came in higher than budgeted is the rebuild of
the compactors; approximately $13,000 which would be split 50-50 between both groups, the Elk Mound and
Colfax sites.

COVID-19 Review/Updates — possible action if needed — none.

Review/Approval - Bills - January 11", 2021 to January 24", 2021- A motion was made by Trustee Jenson and
seconded by Trustee M. Burcham to approve the bills from January 11, 2021 to January 24", 2021. Voting For:
Trustees Jenson, Davis, M. Burcham, Michels, Stene, Halpin and Gunnufson. Voting Against: none. Motion
carried.

Adjourn — A motion was made by Trustee Jenson and seconded by Trustee M. Burcham to adjourn the meeting at
8:03 p.m. A voice vote was taken with all members voting in favor. Meeting Adjourned.

Scott Gunnufson, Village President

Attest:

Lynn Niggemann
Administrator-Clerk-Treasurer

January 25%, 2021 Regular Board Minutes Page 2



Village of Colfax

PO Box 417 - Golfax, Wisconsin 54730 — Phone 715-962-331 1
Fax 715-962-2221

Application for License to Serve Fermented Malt Beverages and Intoxicating Liquors

Provisional License é New License Renewal License Fee: $10.00 each application
Receipt: ___ Cagk

f

TO THE BOARD OF THE VILLAGE OF COLFAX, WISCONSIN:

I, hereby apply for a license to serve, from date hereof to JUNE 30, 203L, inclusive (unless sooner revoked),
Fermented Malt Beverages and Intoxicating Liquors, subject to the limitations imposed by Section 125.32(2)
and 125.68(2) of the Wisconsin Statutes and all acts amendatory thereof and supplementary thereto, and
hereby agree to comply with all laws resolutions, ordinances and regulations, Federal, State or Local, affecting
the sale of such beverages and liquors if a license be granted to me.

Answer the following questions fully and completely: (PLEASE PRINT)

NAME prbb\% | oong DN o

FIRST NAME MIDDLE NAME LAST NAME
Telephone Number ek ‘:)C_)Lo - 500’5 Email Address a\obu\c\tﬂf\,@t\% @9\ wmaL.Covn

current Address W TH0L ©%6.R0. HD (ot SHTRD iq

(Street) (City) (Zip Code) (yrs. at address)

—

Previous Address

(City) Zip Code)
Date of Birth Age 1
Place of Employment (oo (N0

POLICE DEPT APPLICABLE OFFENSE CRITERIA
A records check will be conducted for violations of any law or ordinances during the past 10 years that

substantially relate to the license applied for. Those convictions are considered by the Village of
Colfax in determining whether a license will be granted. You will be notified by the Village of Colfax
Police Department if your application is recommended for denia| to the Village Board.

Recommendation é'\/Approve Deny ‘ r%vé"‘"’“ 2 /(/&W
(Dite)

(Chief of Po Vesignated staff Signature)

STATE OF WISCONSIN/ DUNN COUNTY

The above named applicant, being first duly sworn on oath says that he/she is the person who made and
signed the foregoing application for an operator’s license: that all the statements made by applicant are true.

x_ (AL i,

Y
Slignature of Applicant .*‘\:,‘?‘,

~

; . f : Z / 0. O i ":Z;:E
Subscribed and S\ilOl'ﬂ before mﬁlhlsh é) day of @ﬂtﬂznj 20 &J ; ; :.. < e O ?_5

W (Lo T Pedsd m-._‘_PU% BT

(Signature of Notary Public) (Commission Expires) "’«,,“‘fq 7.'5 & ‘\?3\ S

Date Received: £ /8-2) Date to the Board: 2-%-202] Approved or Denied



OPERATOR'S LICENSE

No. _ &3 s 17

. The local governing body of the [Village City] of

0 l'&‘ﬂ  Countyof 1Na 0\ 1 , Wisconsin,

has upon application duly made, granted and authorized the issuance of an “Operator’s
License” to ﬂ bbj ‘:b( NOC

ANDWHEREAS.ﬂwsaidapplimnthaspaidtoﬂnehmswthesumom‘; as
required by local ordinances and has complied with all requirements necessary for obtain-
ing a license. Now therefore, an Operator's License, pursuant to Section 125.32(2) and

125.68(2) 9f the Wi i futes, and local ordinances, is hereby issued to said applicant.
For the period ending _ S _J{A 1€ 39 5 .__DDQ‘
te
w N \6(_/1/ Clerk
ABT-8 WS I



Village of Colfax

PO Box 417 - Colfax, Wisconsin 54730 = Phone 715-962-3311
Fax 715-962-2221

Application for License to Serve Fermented Malt Beverages and Intoxicating Liquors

Receipt:

Provisional License ¢ New License Renewal License Fee: $10.00 each agpli%
TO THE BOARD OF THE VILLAGE OF COLFAX, WISCONSIN: i

I, hereby apply for a license to serve, from date hereof to JUNE 30, 20_21_, inclusive (unless sooner revoked),
Fermented Malt Beverages and Intoxicating Liquors, subject to the limitations imposed by Section 125.32(2)
and 125.68(2) of the Wisconsin Statutes and all acts amendatory thereof and supplementary thereto, and
hereby agree to comply with all laws resolutions, ordinances and regulations, Federal, State or Local, affecting
the sale of such beverages and liquors if a license be granted to me.

Answer the following questions fully and completely: (PLEASE PRINT)

NAME__ Dcow Richard Gios oN
FIRST NAME MIDDLE NAME LAST NAME
Telephone Number |5 - W60 -A\,A\ Email Address AU\S\\O'\\Q @ AMa (v
Current Address 714 Tolevaark (v e Colo 54730 (%
(Street) (City) (Zip Code) (yrs. at address)
Previous Address ——
(City) (Zip Code)
Date of Birth _ Age 1%

Place of Employment Su\\r\tfes\ Cs ogex o\we — Cemen

POLICE DEPT APPLICABLE OFFENSE CRITERIA .

A records check will be conducted for violations of any law or ordinances during the past 10 years that
substantially relate to the license applied for. Those convictions are considered by the Village of
Colfax in determining whether a license will be granted. You will be notified by the Village of Colfax
Police Department if your application is recommended for denial to the Village Board.

Recommendation Approve Deny %éﬁm,
(Chief of Polic esignated staff Signature) Defte)

STATE OF WISCONSIN/ DUNN COUNTY

The above named applicant, being first duly sworn on oath says that he/she is the person who made and
signed the foregoing application for an operator's license: that all the statements made by applicant are true.

Signature of Applicant ‘\\“‘g\l\eﬁ ',m,,"’
FQ i T e
& Q_‘{ RO
) . TA i g e
Subscribed and sworn before-me this {é day of \/WO ;3 Fo WX Fen 9%
‘ y zw: O f o 103
= . R
Al % 7-/7-22 22 8
il {Signature of Notary Public) (Commission Expires) o ) -"Q &
%, Ureigias (o) &
"‘l, A ‘S TATE “\\\‘\

Date Received: /-1§-3) Date to the Board: £ ~8-202) Approved or Denied



7

"y

Wwoobujuennge mmm | GEZZ188°248 | 1SL8L X1 uisny | gs¢ sung ‘L bpig “Amy sexa) jo [endes N 108g

'SIBIS "SIM (WZ)39° ¢l PUe (9)/1'SZ (e} S)v0°SzL "S93s Ym aoueldwos uy asunoJ Janleg abeisaag a|qisuodsay anusaay 40 Juswilieda( UISUODS|IM
pano.dde ue jo uoie|dwoa |njssa2ans ay) syussaidal pue 8|(ea.ajSUBI)-UoU S| 31BD1J11180 S|y |

ainieubis eduo

85888500-IM A ~ €202/20/10 ‘ 1Z20Z/€0/10 -
#eeoyusn | 4

a1eg voliendiy o aleq uons|duwen EG

burure1] 1sa19g aberaasg a[qisuodsay UISUOISIM

104 31801411489 S|y} papJieme s|
uosqro mai(Qg

18Y1 sa1411489 sy |

NOLLITdINOD 40 ALVOIJLLYID

———
ONINIVYL

SANaSZNavI1 Ogp




Lynn,

Attached are two exhibits and the proposed amendment. | will be in attendance on Monday to go over the proposed
changes and design with the Village Board.

Village Board Members-

There is not choices of engineering alternatives for this type of work. The permit requirements and restrictions limit the
solutions available to solve the problem. The bank in the current conditions has eroded and is extremely u.nstab_le. The
grade difference from the street to the outfall of the pipe also generates a high velocity of the stormwater d:scharge, even
in a small storm. We have to engineer the solution for those velocities in larger storms or the effort put 1qto this pipe
replacement is wasted. Compounding the entire problem is the area of the manhole and discharge are right bglqw a
bridge on the outside of the curve of the river-the worst place to be for bank stabilization. During high water this is the
area where the river too has the highest velocity as it goes through the bridge and makes the slight turn.

This combination results in a solution that has higher than normal costs for installation, temporary erosion control, and
permanent bank stabilization, along with meeting permit requirements. The need to “key” the riprap in at the toe of the
embankment means we have to survey the underwater river area-using a boat and soundings. This effort on both the
contractor installation and required data gathering, as well as the details required for the permitting and design, drive up
the costs. It would be great if we could just dump riprap over the bank and call it good, but that is not an option.

The option available to the Village are the one presented tonight and the do nothing option. If nothing is qone, the
problem in going to expand and continue to grow. We cannot predict how fast or how quick it could start impacting other
infrastructure above the bank area. That depends on Mother Nature and how much rainfall and flooding the area
experiences. We do know that it will not heal over and magically get better.

The option presented will provided the best chance for stabilization of the area for years to come. Note | say chance-the
most vulnerable time for this area is right after it is installed-it will not have had time completely stabilize and establish the
vegetation it will need to armor itself. We believe it will be a very good chance it will get through the first year, but
extremely high water or rainfall could impact it. It is important to note it will not fail all at once, but will start to fail with
small rivulets or erosion problems. It will be important to monitor the area after each rainfall and flood event for the next
two years and if there are weak spots showing, that they be fixed immediately. Erosion are one of the toughest problems
to solve in civil engineering-how much money do you throw at the project to make sure it will never erode again (think
poured retaining wall sitting on pilling driven below the scour line $$$$$) as opposed the option being offered. We want to
provide the Village with the best possible solution for the most reasonable price that will meet the needs of the

project. We want to provide you with the realistic expectations of what needs to happen for the project to be successful
after the contractor has completed his work.

We ask that if you are in agreement with the proposal that you please sign the amendment as soon as possible. The
permitting and bidding most likely are going to overlap, but we think we will be able to work around that issue. However
we need to start our work as soon as possible to get this work in the roadway plans that are bidding this spring. Look
forward to seeing all of you on Monday.

Lisa

Lisa Fleming, PE

Ayres Associates Inc

Office: 715.834.3161 | Direct: 715.831.7677 | Cell: 715.577.5356
FlemingL@AyresAssociates.com

www.AyresAssociates.com



120T-8 1T

AWUUJG_ &m.Nuv

19MaG WJI03S ON
UIBWI21eA\\ ON =
00S‘L8S 000°6$ 00S8LS UOI12NJISUOIRY JUBWAARY
(12303 ,§T7) UOISUDIX] JOMIS AleliuRS =
("3S Y0 01 "9AY MIIAIBATY] 1S Uung

uoioalold dead yum adid ||ej3n0 31210U0) =
J9A11 03 J3SO|D [|BJIN0 138 01 9joyuel\ doig MON =
00Z‘6€S 00Z'6S 000°0€ $ llejano adid |eyaw palesnuiod 3unsixa ade|day
UOISOJ] JURQJDAIY D101S9Y =

[1BJINQO 1oMBaS WI01S 199115 USIH /oAy MIIAIBATY

UOI3dNJIISUOIDY JoMaS AlejiueS

UOIIONJIISUOIDY UIRLWIDIBA =

00T‘96 $ UOI1ONJIISUOIY JOMBS WI0IS =

UoI399s493ul 18 do)s ‘(@0e4-20e4 9¢) qan)/18a.1S 00T =
("1S 3BQ 01 "8AY M3IAISATY) 1S USIH

00£°06€S 006°€S $

Uo110NJISUOIRY JOMIS AJeliueS
UOIONJISUOIBY UIBWIDIBAN =
00€‘0bZS (Sllejano Suipnjoul J0uU) UOIIINIISUOIBY JOMIS WIOIS =
(90e4-2084 ,177) QIND/19941S ,005 =
(110 SUDYIA 03 1S YSIH] "SAY M3IATaATY

350D (1oenu0)) (@3eWnys3)
2foid [ejo) | Sumi@suiBu3 | uonINAISUO) Atewwing 103loug

$350) Jo Alewwing — syuawanoldw| Aj13N 1 19941S TZ0Z




KmBumo woi
TS (207 Uinap pmdsous vo peseg

BEN
s 00068 $ 00ZOL 00E 89 009'.S 008°G ] o0g'ed 004°Z€ 00Z'E 00LE $ 00L'vZ - s - - § - S (US@sIaU| BAY PiE) jeellg Lung)
[ 00Z'6 S 0oLz DOE'LZ 00Z'6E 00z’ 00L'Z DOE'LZ 3 = 4 = 8 = = [ vy s = $ | I=AN0 Jamas WIS "BAy maiealy
00S'LLL  § 00r'51 S 0088 DOE L8 00608 002'11 00¥'g QUEES 00Z'v) 008t 004t $ QOE'LL 0ov'slL $ oove DOE'} 3 _00LZ1 s (¥eQ 0} Mapuany) 15 YOiy|
008842 & oolm_mm S 00642 Dor8lz 000'¥5 1 002’12 004’21 00L0ZL § 00£'95 00L'L 00F ¥ 5 00Z'#F 005'89 5 _0096 S _00F'S $ _006'eS $ | _.v2 - (Bupin o1 yBiH] Ay maeaiy
00 1101 HI0M L i 2 MoM 1501 Buyaaupiy HALOD lamag €101 Buueawbuzy Aauabuguon

1m0} 1afoid Bupsewbuz Aouabunuop uonongsuon Hopn MOM Jamag 1amag ’ % i ureuLay uoud Jo Jepio i) aalas

ke Aempeoy Havopons fo o Aempeoy iamag ueg Aisgiey Knes Aejueg UlBULBIEAY  UIBLUSIBAN  UIBBIEAA B ( fo9pio ui) palolg
UISUODSIA "xej|0D) Jo abejin

speloid wewsaacidw) Annn g 19e1s 1202



I aIL
Vit i e ey

—
oS

T AL

NISNODSIM 'Xv4100 0L < Ta) I 2
STIV4LNO YIMIS WHOLS - 371408d aNY Nv1d NOLLONAMISNODY. LON e
£ _”5 SINIWIAOHDWI ALITILN ONY 1I3MLS LZ0Z 1 R
ixwal
1E+E SE+E e Gied 0542 SéeT 0+Z 521 S0 15+0 DESZL D048 ST (L5274 Sisk s+l SZai 00w} S4+0
E[E H & e £E 212 8le s 2=
z|® 2= 2= gl g= g2 o= gl= al=
S16 S16 c08 i 1
Lezhicos || A |
¥z 00ezs v 174 |
w ] | 00226 WY L L -
0e6 | i 026 016 - ONILSYD ? {
) ] i (340H WIS .42) 00 DIE 1
{ § 24 hid, il = ] e
| “ S | T i
| : i B0 I it 51 | I 20K IV 4T TES
526 1 i ] 526 Si6 LS $2 708 Bl i
1 ] | 1 { i #:
: Lz owEtaN {21l oz'se N _\\
‘ — (21 —— + 96'ErS DL —r— F— T - £ H— T St
056 i St ety [E3 0z6 p) | 0Z6
¥ ¥ H- BNUSYD LA-EXZ INK
i i LAEXZ NI 5 05E L0461 |
H il t £ LEw B I L i | 3 i
566 | . i i | B 526 i - 3 o
i %00 B 3d0H WLS 21 - 8T S P G B Y Y
z ﬁuw \\I i n H s
- e T 1 Toms A B ) AR
H i H, M2 X7 ove 0€6 06
9,
\, I L. e
i 515 566 B ] 566
%8 : 11 1 I R R or6 it I | T T ors |
556 I L [ T ) B ES3

>
Legs+hy
>

STTCALIT LN T3 0L 37 900 Y VLA LT TR




AMENDMENT TO AGREEMENT

Amendment No. 2 dated February 8, 2021

The Individual Project Supplement made as of December 8, 2020 which is part of the Master
Agreement dated December 21, 2018 between the Village of Colfax (OWNER) and Ayres Associates Inc,
3343 Oakwood Hills Parkway, Eau Claire, W| 54701 (CONSULTANT) is hereby amended as set forth
below.

ATTACHMENT A - SCOPE OF SERVICES

Add the following scope of services:

ARTICLE 1 - BASIC SERVICES
Add the following to Article 1 — Basic Services:

Scope of Services:

e Complete a design survey below the water surface for the area of bank erosion.
Download the Flood Insurance hydraulic model to determine stream velocities in the repair area

* Prepare 65% design plans, specifications, and opinion of probable costs. Anticipated design
includes riprap to the 100-year flood elevation and turf reinforcement mat and seeding for the
remaining repair area.

* Review plans and costs with the Village.
Prepare final design drawings, technical specifications, and opinion of probable costs.

e Prepare and submit a General Permit-Streambank Erosion Control. It is assumed a hydraulic
model is not required per the DNR GP-Checklist.

ARTICLE 5 - COMPENSATION AND PAYMENTS

Amend Article 5 — Compensation and Payments as follows:

This change in scope of services will add an additional $9,200 to the design, permitting, bidding phase.
There is no change to the construction phase from Amendment 1. Topographic survey was previously
completed.

CONSULTANT shall perform Basic Services set forth in Attachment A based on the following:

1. Topographic Survey 3 - Already Complete
2. Design and Bidding Phase ; $ 30,600- $39,800 Lump Sum
3. Construction Phase $22100-% 25,800 No Change from Amend 1.

No Change from Amendment 1 —Seventy-Twe{72) Eight-six (86) hours of full-time construction
observation during utility construction and part-time observation for street construction are included in
above Lump Sum Compensation. Contractor production rates may require additional construction

observation. A rate of $135 per hour will be charged for construction observation services beyond the
included hours.

Page 1 of 2



In Witness Whereof, the parties hereto have made and executed this Amendment to Agreement as of the

day and year first written above.

Village of Colfax

OWNER

Scott Gunnufson

Village President

Lynn Niggemann

Village Administrator-Clerk-Treasurer

(Signature)
(Typed Name)
(Title)

(Date)

(Attest)
(Typed Name)
(Title)

(Date)

Page 2 of 2

Ayres Associates Inc

CON S‘UJL:TANT
M
NV <

\

Gareth Shambeau, PE

Project Manager

February 8, 2021

Yol f. Plorung)

Lisa A. Fleming, PE

Manager, Municipal Services

February 8, 2021




}si|eldads |eioueuld - Mo ysor
A0SIAPY |ediDiunis JOIUSS — Z1UdT] ULas

ueld L pue adueuld 1Z0zZ
IM 'Xej]0D Jo abe||IA

SY3THI =




lzoz/8/z

!
¢ 'ON dIL °s0|d pue 1gop buipuelsino Aeda.id

O} P8128]|0d 8¢ PINOYS SPUNJ 1UBIDINS ‘SZOZ 4O PUS 8YT 1Y -

Sjusuwlalinbal
©2IAJS8S 1g9p |enuue syt Aed djay 01 Buipuny siajsuely & q|L e

suonell|qo 1gep BuIpULRISINO Ul 000‘00S$ Xoidde sey ¢ il

o~

616'2Z9 v/g'98 | osvz 008'LLS'E  0£0Z
¥b5'0es v/c'98 09've 4 008°LIS'E L6202
0.1'05F vie'o8 09've oo8'Lis’e  8zoz
96/'£9¢ vle'oR 09'v 008°LLS'E /20T
zev'Lie ¥.€'08 09'+2 008°'LLG'E  9Z0Z
10161 608'6L 9960 009'sZ 09've 008'LLS'S 5202
8EZLLL 06.'6L ¥8e'0F 00z'sz 092 008'LLIS'E  vEOZ
8riLS1 _:.mm.a ooo'e 89Z'6¢ ¥8E'0F 052'92 09'v2 008°'LiS'e  gzoZ
ZE0'/S) (¥80'9) ooo's 8926 yee‘or 0S2'/2 09'vZ 008°LLS'E  ZzZoZ
all'eal (¥85'9) 000'e 89Z '6¥ yec'or 054'22 09've 008'b15°E 1202
002'69L z6z'9 000°€ 892 '6¥ ¥8€'0F oLL'ee 092 009'9£2's  0Z0Z
80F'€91 = 6L0Z
aouejeg aouejeg sasuadx3 000'0Lt$ 000°05€$ 000°0LE°L$ [sBnuaAay  p oN QlL Juswasu]  ajey juawaloup  1eayp
anpeInwny |enuuy jejoL 1PY10 3JON "woid 3ON 0D spuog "0'9 ||ejoL Woay xe] Xep anjeA alL anuaaay
910z 5102 £10Z Buueysg pajoafoig

g0v'eols 0£02 1ea \ anuanay |eul

Blociveich 6202 (Hes A [eutd) 1UISIq Jo a7 wnwixey

adueieg pund |Pzoz Pouad ainjpuadxg jo pu3|

€00e lea \ uonesln

¢00zZ/0L/6 aleq uonearn)

wBig uolELISSe[] JousIg

¢ "ON 10M143SIQ JuswaJou| xe|

%
%




£ LZoe 8/t

l.

'91ep SIy] 03 Jold papRIWWOod g 0] PI3U SIS0D
Mmau AUy ‘Lgog ‘¢z Adenuge4 uo spus pouad 2iNlipuadxy .

' "ON |1 03 spunj Buluiewsa.
Aue Jsjsueuy pue yoo] Joquii] Aed o3 pasn SONUBASY |enuuy .

£9'68 Sv.'0E aLe'cl {o9ve 008'L£6'L - 920z
88875 o'l LT 09'¥Z 008°/€6'L z SzZ0z
¥ L2 'Lz LIZ'LL 09'%2 008°/€6°L o ¥20z
0 0 2021 yrv'Le 09°%2 008°/€6°L - €202
0 0 FArAVA 'l 09°¥2 008'286'L # 2e0z
0 0 2L virp' LT 09%2 008°2€6°L = 1202
0 (gvz'sL) 8vY'Zy 09¥2 000'822'L : 0202
we'sy _ - = 6102
asuejeg aauejeg sasuadxg sasuadxgy Juawiey € "ON QjL Juawasou| ajey Juawaiou| uonenjep Juswainu) FEETN
aanenwny |enuuy 1ejo} 13410 yaa] Jaqui] o0} Xej Xej anjeA giL Mapn uonepyuj anuaaay
isjsuel] pejoaloiy

9pz'6Es 9202 lea\ anuanay |eul4

 GLOZHERE 9z0z (1ea A Jeuld) Jouisiq jo sy wnwixepy

fauejeg punj 120z pouad anyipuadx3 jo pug

9002 lea )\ uoljealn

9002/22/2 ajeq uojjearn

asn) paxipy uonedyIsse| joulsq

7 "ON 12143S1Q JudwWaJou| xeL
o
N
N\




i7d Le0z/8/z

}
000'¢ZL$ xoudde Aed Jomas pue ¢ Q|
£9C'60C$ S! 921AJ9S 109P 'O'D |Z0TZ |€10L

318Y [N =— Ara1192Q "0'9 [210) ===
8707 £707 970% Se0z v20z €007 70t 1202
ozo _ 00001
oo 00002
090 000'08
080 0000t
00T 000°05
or'1 0000/
aac - NN ol
081 00006

uoizenyis Buisix3 - AneT 399Q

444



§ lZ0T/8/7

I

00S'0/$ - AN Jomes .«

006'%8% - AMjIIn Jojepn -

O0L'YLTS - AnoT]

:AQ pOpUN} ©Q P|NOM SISOD BUIUIEWDY

00G'/8$ :suoiiod ¥ QL paiewiisg

¥ Al WwoJy Buipuny Joj 8|qibije g pjnom uoijiod 199415 uung

O00£LS$ 1e pajewilss si s3oafoud asay) o) 150 |e10]

'19941S uunQ pue 199135
YBIH ‘©NUBAY MBIAISALY 0] SjuswiaAoidul| Je Bupjoo| abe|jIA

SP9°aN bBuimouiog |eipualod Lzoz

P




1ZoT/8/2

I

(pe3ewilsa) Aejy Ul a1ep BuIsO|D 4

W0

SMUEq |BO0] SNOLIBA YlIM SS820.4d d4 SAIHIodwWoD) A
$S920.4d BuIppIg UOIIDNJIISUOD UO JUapUadap Bulwi] ys
juswAedal Jesh-Q| 4

‘Buloueuly
Jusueuwlad yum s3osfoid $19841S J9YJ0 + 910U WIISIUI 9DURUIDY

v._mm>> IXaU JO puUd 8yl 1@ 3so|D A
MB9M Ixau Builesw |e1dads je 810N a9yl aAoiddy A
Jueq |ed0| yum Buioueuly syeljobaN

‘BuUljpesp ue|d ainlipuadxs
LZOT CC 'd°4 & ew 03 "1S uunq 404 910N WIiS1U| 8NSS|

ue|d adueulq Aleuiwija.id




zeoz/LIs ‘Juswhed jediouugd sii4 000°cES $ sas( |ejo|
2eoe/L/s ‘Juswihed jsasey) jsii4 GlE Junowy Buipunoy
Leoc/e/s -2ieq peieq GZ9'001 pun4 Buipunjay juaung o} ysodaq
sajeq Aay 00562y pun4 uonanijsuog 10afoid o} usodaq
005z 3duenss| Jo s}son
%80°¢ (Q1v) 3809 anisnjauy |y
%862 {(01L) 1809 1s2183U] BN1| 000°cEs $ $92INnosg |ejo)
000'€€s SJON JO Junowy led
sajey UeQT pund jsni| ok} Jes -0l Bulunssy
Sajey jsaiaju] pajaaloig |elo] §9s) pue saainog
EZZ'0LL 852°'c8 959°66 PLY'SZE 155919 155°¢8 000°€ES S|ejo )
ore's ooc'ol 0€6'LE 0/¥'05 0¥’ %00°¢ 000'6¥% Leoz
08%'8 0456 0eg'Le 088°6¥ 088'z %00°€ 000°L¥ 0€0zZ
0gl'g 0¥8'6 0£Lce 062°LS 06Z'v %00°¢ 000°L¥ 6202
“ 0g6'L oLL'0l 009°ze 0¥9'0s 0¥9's %00°¢ 000°st 8z0g
0rl'8 08€'0} O¥¥'ee 09605 096'9 %00°¢€ 000'#¥ lcoe
Lz 05¢'8 029'6 05z'ze 088°L2 058'8 %00°¢ 000°€9 9z0z
2'ee 095'8 098’6 0£0'ze oLz oLL'0L %00°¢ 000'29 Geoz
098°L2 0.2'8 0010} 0L8°2¢ 0rs'eL 0vS'2l %00°€ 000'L9 ¥20ze
09¥'Z2 0562 0¥E'0l 095'ze oie'esl 0LE'¥ %00°¢ 000°6S €202
£102Z 8L1'8 956 rez'ee L06'LL L06'G1 %00°€E 000°9S zzoz
- 2 B 2 B - & = 1202
Buioueuyay iamag 191ep0 Ane I'’d 1101 Jsalau| ajey ledisunyg 1ea)
810N W 3jUj
¥ all

$9|Npay2s uonezieyded pue soniag 1gag

Buldoueul4 jusuewJlad

J41




L2OZ/8/T

e

S9|NJ Hwl| AAS| UIYlIm AAS| 8sealdul 03 Ajiunjioddo

J91194 Xe3 Aliadoud Joj Ajlunpuoddp

oseq xe} Ajadoud pun4 |eisauss) 0} ¥}oeq SSWod anjeA gjL
JedA suUo poaAe|sp 196 10141SIP B BUISO|D WO4) S11jausyg

't7¢0¢ 0] 4edA suo AQ 2inso|d sil
Moeq buiysnd ‘¢ Q| L O3 sisjsuel) buionpad aiinbal pjNoOM 18y

'AAS| 8] JJO 150D jey) buidesy “3S uung Joj Aed ued 4 q|L e

AnoT 199 8 S|l uo 1deduw|




98€'8.5 ¥LE'98
+L0'Z6k ¥2€'98
289’50V ¥LE'98
£9Z'61E vLE'98
£588'2€2 $.£'08
0 lGopL 608'61
[ere'se 502'9ZL ] 062'61
896'821 G18'90L (v20'82)
126'252 B86'PEL (z21'g2)
0.9'vIE all'egl (¥8g°g)
S92’ v6Y 00’691 262'9
80%'c91L
deaj jo pug aosue|eg asue|eg
Bulpuesing  aagenwng jenuuy
ledisuug

20P'sals
GLOZILEICE
Boueieg pun

0o8'LIS'e  oEoz
4 008'LIS'E 6202
008°LIS'E  B8Z0Z
008'LIS'E  lz0Z
008°LIS'E 9202
996'0% 00g'sz 008°LIG'E  szoz
P8E'0F 00Z'92 008'L15°E ¥zZoz
000'e 802'61 ¥8E'0F 0sL'se 008'11G'E £20Z
000'g 89Z'6 yBE'OY 0sz'.z 008'LIS'E  Zzoe
000'e 89261 ¥BEOF 081'22 00g'Lis'e  1zoZ
000'e 89Z'6¢ ¥8E'OY oLL'ez 009'8E2'€  0ZoZ
6102
sesuadxg 000'01b$ 000'05€$ 000°0LE'LS [senuanay ¢ on aiL uawaiou| uswaisu]  Jueap

13410 910N “Wold  8joN ‘0D spuog ‘0’9 [le0L woy Xep xe) anjeaqQll  anuanay

9102 5102 €0z Buueys pajoefoig
£°ON QL

Pedw) ¢ il




v6.'8l S80°8 000'e 09922 9L6'cl ~ |oovz 008'2€6'L gz0z
804'0} ¥GL'G 000'¢ 062'2Z 21Z'2) 09'vz 008'/€6'L Sz0z
#55'S ¥55'G 0o0's 068°'LZ L1z’ 09'v2 008°2€6'} ¥Z0Z
0 0 000't 06v°2Z 1z’ PS6'p 09'%Z 008'/€6°L £202
0 0 000t £V0'22 21Z'LL L0¥'S 09've 008'.86'} zz0z
0 0 000'¢ 21T viv'LT 09%Z 008°L£6'} 120z
0 (9vz's1) 000°S 6¥v'Ty 09'vZ 000'822'L 0z0zZ
orz'slL I _ .m 6L0Z
aojuejeg ajuejeg sasuadxg sasuadxg 000'L25% juswieg € 'ON dIL Jusawaioul : ajey Juawalou) lea)
aApenwINg |enuuy Jejol 1ay10 BJON Wwolgd yoa) Jagquij o} Xel Xej anjeA diL anuaAay

‘09 lajsues) pajaloid

lgoz

wZ9is

6L0Z/LE/CL
asuejeg pundg

1edw| ¢ il

41




i L20Z/8/C

SHIN 1930 PRZIENDY me  1GO0 MON MR 195Q USLIND w—

1€0? 0507 6207 ]20¢ L7207 9707 S207 vt £207 zeot 1707
00007
050
000'0F
001
00009
0S'T
000’08
00T
SO _80.8.m
05¢ 000'0TT
1oedw| AnaT

An9T 1g9g uo 1deduw

443




zL 126278/t

!

WO DUI-SIS|USs@MO]

9658-/69 (159)
MO ysor

N VIESIEIVEIOVANEIS

6058-/69 (159)
ZluoT uess

ésuoiisanp




‘Ayrqeqreae;uonesoqe
2UTIORA PUR ‘SAUIIIBA wo reacadde yqg
‘SUCT}EPUIUIUIOIAT 32URPIND UONINQIIISTP 2Ud2RA
2anynj 0} anp abueys o0} }oalqns st uonEWIOFUT
STYL ‘2AT}EJUS) 2I® UMOYs saseyd Jo saurfawn
pue sdnoab uonnqrisiq '32)e[ 30 [Z0Z JAMIWING
[mun szaquiawr Ajjunurnuros o) a(qefreae Ajapim
2U1002q JOU [[1M SaUTDORA JE) PA)02dXa ST3] 910N
‘siaquiaw AjlunuIuo
0} SUONBUIDIBA 41~ SO%
Buipiacad pue syuaunuiodde
bun{ey utbaq o) s1aujzed
SMmo[[e 18] 1utod e yoral
sanddns aurooes uaym apew
8Q [[IM JUSWIIUNOUUE Uy

a1ed aanejuanaid
ojut paietodioouy
2q [[1m pue peaidsapim
8 [[1% UOTINQLIISIP JUIIDRA

suonendod suonendoyd
[e1auay) [e19U3Y)
suoneindoyg suoneindoyg
[edRID [e2N111D
1 o»msm MM Muwhmﬁom [ aseyd jo Japurewray

puodag-1zQz 19wIming

LA B BB I B B B B I B N N

£ oSeyd

o~

dl1ddANIDDOVA
J® SaJIAIag

‘Aroisty yipeay 1o/pue
abe uo paseq ssaujq
812A3s 10 js11 13ybIy
E P21apIsuod aIe Oym
S[eNpIAIpUL SApN{oU]

SuonIpuU0)
qieaH
BurAjiapun
Im
S[enpiatpu]

YireaH jo juaunredaq [AA Y3 [rewry
Nmﬂo.mumwﬂv SUIDDBASI-AIAOQD @2ARH

'SBOIA1DS 2IMIDNIISBIJUL
[eoniia 1ayjo g Abojouyoa;
uonewIojul‘aInjnaribe
B pooj ‘1eroueuyy
'SUOHEITUNUIWOD
‘uonjejiodsueny ‘Ayages
B Wireay 2nqnd apnpous
Aeuryng ‘paummiaiap
2q 01124 sT UOTIUY AP STY ],

‘S[e11a1ewr 10 suostad
P2129ju1 Y1Im 1081U0D
ut waty; aoefd Aew jer
santanoe ur abebua
10 2214135 Juaned
1a11p apiaoad oym
S[ENPIATPUI SapN[ou]

Sjuapisay

'8 }JBIS aIe)
w1y -buo

SIB3X +G9
SJUapISaY

SIHIOAN
[eniuassy

SID{IOAN
a1e) Yjeay

1207 Jawwing-1zoz buridg

L R R R R NN NN EE]

Il

1Z0z butidg-pzoz 13quasaq

a1

Vi

suornje[ndod o1y10adg - | aseyy

 Rypunurwiod oy 0} autooen 61-QIA0D AW JO INO-TIO



2/04/2021

2:35 PM

Reprint Check Register - Quick Report - ALL

POOLED CHECKING ACCOUNT

Page:
ACCT

Accounting Checks

Posted From: 1/25/2021 From Account:
Thru: 2/07/2021 Thru Account:
Check Nbr Check Date Payee Amount

UHS 2/01/2021 UHS PREMIUM BILLING 233.77
XCEL 2/02/2021 XCEL ENERGY 4,831.74
76974 1/29/2021 24-7 TELCOM 24.95
76975 1/29/2021 ANDYS CUSTOM CONCRETE, INC 450.00
76976 1/29/2021 AT&T MOBILITY 711.899
76977 1/29/2021 AT&T MOBILITY 13.96
76978 1/29/2021 BOBCAT PLUS 236.36
76979 1/29/2021 BOUND TREE MEDICAL, LLC 73.96
76980 1/29/2021 CENAGE LEARNING INC/GALE 51,17
76981 1/29/2021 CENTURY LINK 111.98
76982 1/29/2021 CHARTER COMMUNICATIONS 131.97
76983 1/29/2021 DUNN CO HIGHWAY DEDPT 62.00
76984 1/29/2021 GLATFELTER SPECIALTY BENEFITS/VFIS 7,378.40
76985 1/29/2021 HAWKINS, INC. 1,256.16
76986 1/29/2021 HEALTH TRADITION HEALTH PLAN 18,909.06
76987 1/29/2021 HUEBSCH 97.22
76988 1/29/2021 INDIANHEAD TRUCK EQUIPMENT/NAPA 216.49
76989 1/29/2021 JOLENE ALBRICHT 55.96
76990 1/29/2021 MIDAMERICA BOOKS 603.46
76991 1/29/2021 PITNEY BOWES INC 169.98
76992 1/29/2021 SHACKLETON TREE SERVICE 1,000.00
76993 1/29/2021 SMART APPLE MEDIA 213.58
76994 1/29/2021 SPECTRUM INSURANCE GROUP-EC 12,575.00
76995 1/29/2021 T-MOBILE 213.92
76996 1/29/2021 TERRY STAMM 154.79
76997 1/29/2021 WAL MART COMMUNITY/GECRB 90.15
76998 1/29/2021 WELD RILEY SC 973.50
76999 1/29/2021 WI DEPARTMENT OF REVENUE 218.12
77000 1/29/2021 WI DEPT. OF PUBLIC INSTRUCTION 200.00
AFLAC 1/29/2021 AFLAC 410.06
EFTPS 2/04/2021 EFTPS-FEDERAL-SS-MEDICARE 5,663.59
WIETF 1/27/2021 WI DEPT OF EMPLOYEE TRUST FUNDS 6,161.71
CHARTER 1/03/2021 CHARTER COMMUNICATIONS 604.81



2/04/2021 2:35 PM

POOLED CHECKING ACCOUNT

Reprint Check Register - Quick Report - ALL

Page: 2
ACCT
Accounting Checks

Posted From: 1/25/2021 From Account:
Thru: 2/07/2021 Thru Account:
Check Nbr Check Date Payee Amount
WIDCOMP 2/04/2021 WISCONSIN DEFERRED COMPENSATION 240.00

Grand Total 64,339.81



WILLIAM J. ANDERSON

CHIEF OF POLICE

COLFAX POLICE DEPARTMENT

£.0.B0X 417, 613 MAIN ST.

COLFAX, W 54730

DECEMBER 2020 MONTHLY POLICE REPORT

{715) 962-3136 OFFICE
{715) 962-4357 FAX

Printed on February 2, 2021

CFS Date/Time

12/01/20 09:20
12/02/20 14:25
12/02/20 15:53
12/02/20 16:44
12/02/20 21:51
12/02/20 22:07
12/04/20 05:19
12/04/20 19:21
12/06/20 07:05
12/06/20 21:07
12/07/20 21:26
12/08/20 13:04
12/08/20 14:34
12/09/20 19:10
12/09/20 20:09
12/11/20 20:10
12/12/20 02:02
12/12/20 17:18
12/13/20 15:10
12/13/20 18:15
12/13/20 22:19
12/14/20 12:15
12/15/20 08:08
12/15/20 08:43
12/16/20 09:56
12/16/20 19:28
12/16/20 23:41
12/17/20 13:16
12/18/20 22:32
12/19/20 17:21
12/20/20 14:23
12/20/20 16:12
12/20/20 16:53
12/20/20 19:23
12/20/20 22:37
12/21/20 15:46
12/21/20 20:11
12/21/20 20:27
12/22/20 11:36
12/22/20 15:24

Description

911 HANG UP CALL -
911 MISDIALS,
STRAY/DEAD ANIMAL
MENTAL CASE
EMERGENCY

911 MISDIALS,

911 HANG UP CALL -
EMERGENCY
DOMESTIC DISPUTE
TRAFFIC STOP
THEFT

CIVIL COMPLAINTS
DOMESTIC DISPUTE
PAPER SERVICE
TRAFFIC STOP
TRAFFIC STOP
BURNING

TRAFFIC STOP
TRAFFIC STOP
TRAFFIC STOP
SUSPICION
MISCELLANEOUS -
DOMESTIC DISPUTE
911 HANG UP CALL -
BURNING

JUVENILE

PAPER SERVICE
TRAFFIC STOP
PUBLIC RELATIONS
FRAUD/ FORGERY/
TRAFFIC STOP
EMERGENCY
SNOWMOBILE
EMERGENCY
PAPER SERVICE
AREA WATCH/EXTRA
TRAFFIC STOP
EMERGENCY

911 HANG UP CALL -

Primary Units

501

502

502

502

219, 502
CXMD7
222

506
CXMD7
207, 506
502

501

501

506, 221
207

502

205

507
507
507
501
502
502, 215
502

224, 508
220

506

506

506

221

506, CXMD7
506
CXMD7
220

506

506
CXMD7
501

Vade by ZUSRCHER

Page 1 of 2



CFS Date/Time Description Primary Units
12/27/20 19:00 911 HANG UP CALL - 507
12/28/20 04:39 MENTAL CASE 218
12/29/20 00:28 TRAFFIC STOP 506
12/29/20 11:00 TRAFFIC STOP 502
12/29/20 12:50 TRAFFIC STOP 502
12/29/20 13:34 TRAFFIC STOP 502
12/29/20 16:35 TRAFFIC STOP 506
12/29/20 18:37 CHECK WELFARE ON 221, 506
12/29/20 21:26 STRAY/DEAD ANIMAL 506
12/30/20 01:26 PARKING ORDINANCE 506
12/30/20 02:39 EMERGENCY CXMD7
12/30/20 14:51 PARKING ORDINANCE 502
12/30/20 17:26 TRAFFIC STOP 502
12/30/20 18:54 STRAY/DEAD ANIMAL 502
12/31/20 00:10 MISCELLANEQUS - 205, 502
12/31/20 15:44 EMERGENCY

Total Records: 56

vade by ZUERCHER Page 2 of 2



WILLIAM J. ANDERSON

CHIEF OF POLICE

COLFAX POLICE DEPARTMENT
P.0. BOX 417, 613 MAIN 5T.

JANUARY 2021 MONTHLY POLICE REPORT

COLFAX, WI 54730

(715) 962-3136 OFFICE
(715) 962-4357 FAX

Printed on February 2, 2021

CFS Date/Time

01/01/21 03:54
01/01/21 17:38
01/01/21 21:49
01/03/21 17:49
01/03/21 17:58
01/03/21 23:33
01/05/21 00:42
01/05/21 03:29
01/05/21 07:16
01/05/21 22:48
01/06/21 17:09
01/06/21 19:03
01/08/21 18:42
01/09/21 01:41
01/10/21 00:08
01/10/21 15:42
01/12/21 15:53
01/14/21 01:55
01/14/21 18:29
01/14/21 20:20
01/15/21 00:49
01/15/21 14:45
01/15/2117:35
01/15/21 18:32
01/17/21 17:01
01/17/21 19:25
01/17/21 20:30
01/17/21 23:09
01/18/21 06:24
01/18/21 17:04
01/20/21 13:50
01/20/21 18:50
01/21/21 11:19
01/21/21 21:02
01/21/21 21:25
01/21/21 23:49
01/22/21 18:11
01/22/21 21:32
01/23/21 19:05
01/24/21 16:59

Description

DEATH- NATURAL
TRAFFIC STOP
MOTORIST ASSIST -
TRAFFIC STOP
TRAFFIC STOP
TRAFFIC STOP

911 HANG UP CALL -
EMERGENCY
ASSIST OTHER
BUSINESS CHECKS,
TRAFFIC STOP
TRAFFIC STOP

CIVIL COMPLAINTS
EMERGENCY
TRAFFIC STOP
CHECK WELFARE ON
911 HANG UP CALL -
EMERGENCY
JUVENILE
EMERGENCY
ASSIST OTHER
CHECK WELFARE ON
ASSIST OTHER
TRAFFIC STOP

911 HANG UP CALL -
TRAFFIC STOP
CHECK WELFARE ON
DOMESTIC DISPUTE
CIVIL COMPLAINTS
EMERGENCY
TRAFFIC STOP
TRAFFIC STOP
PAPER SERVICE
TRAFFIC STOP
TRAFFIC STOP
DISORDERLY
TRAFFIC STOP
DEATH- NATURAL
TRAFFIC STOP
TRAFFIC ACCIDENT -

Primary Units

507

507

502

502

502, 218
508
CXMD7, 220
228, 502
508

508

508

502

212, CXMD7, 502, 120

508

508

508
CXMD7
508, 212
508, CXMD7
508

502
502, 186
502

507

507

507
507, 221
228
CXMD8
502

502

220

507

507
507,218
508
ME1
508

508

v ZUZRCHER

Page 1 of 2



CFS Date/Time

01/25/21 18:09
01/25/21 19:11
01/26/21 00:41
01/26/21 04:28
01/26/21 13:05
01/26/21 17:27
01/26/21 20:47
01/27/21 05:58
01/27/21 09:16
01/27/21 15:54
01/27/21 17:54
01/28/21 01:08
01/28/21 07:39
01/28/21 09:16
01/28/21 16:36
01/28/21 16:36
01/28/21 21:07
01/28/21 21:55
01/28/21 21:56
01/28/21 22:19
01/28/21 23:00
01/29/21 05:23
01/29/21 13:23
01/29/21 23:37
01/30/21 02:00
01/30/21 10:09
01/30/21 11:16
01/30/21 19:59
01/30/21 21:53
01/31/21 04:20
01/31/21 10:50
01/31/21 12:06
01/31/21 20:35

Total Records: 73

Description

PARKING ORDINANCE

EMERGENCY

911 HANG UP CALL -
STRAY/DEAD ANIMAL
TRAFFIC STOP
TRAFFIC STOP
SUSPICION

K-9 UTILIZED
EMERGENCY
EMERGENCY

911 HANG UP CALL -
STRUCTURE FIRE
BUSINESS CHECKS,
STRAY/DEAD ANIMAL
STRAY/DEAD ANIMAL
TRAFFIC STOP

911 HANG UP CALL -
Duplicate Call
BUSINESS CHECKS,
TRAFFIC STOP
EMERGENCY
CUSTODY DISPUTES
TRAFFIC STOP
EMERGENCY
EMERGENCY
ATTEMPT TO
TRAFFIC STOP
TRAFFIC ACCIDENT -
CHECK WELFARE ON
CIVIL COMPLAINTS
STRAY/DEAD ANIMAL
EMERGENCY

Primary Units

502
502
502, CXMD7

222

508

508

228

210

NFRSP, CXMD7
CXMDB8, 508
508

209, CF1, CXMD7

502
507

507

507

507

222, CXMD7
502

508

508, CXMD7
CXMD8

215

508

508

218

215

507, 207
507, CXMD7

Vade by ZUSRCHER

Page 2 of 2



Colfax Solid Waste & Recycling Committee Minutes — January 12, 2021

On January 12", 2021, the Solid Waste & Recycling Committee met 7:00 p.m. at the Colfax Community Fire
Department, 407 County Road M, Colfax, WI. Members present: Dean Logslett-Town of Colfax, Dave Buchner-
Town of Grant, John Schaeffer-Town of Spring Brook, Justin Albricht-Town of Tainter, Tony Christopherson-Town
of Elk Mound, Terry Stamm-Village of Elk Mound and Scott Gunnufson-Village of Colfax. Excused: LeAnn Ralph-
Town of Otter Creek. Others present included Al Schneider-Colfax Collection site lead, Village of Colfax
Administrator-Clerk-Treasurer Niggemann.

Site Workers discussion and any action if needed/First Three days of operation discussion — Al Schneider gave
an update on how things have been going. He praised Pubic Works for being quick in responding to requests. He
itemized a few items that need some attention. Overall, the transition has gone smoothly.

Operation discussion and any possible action if needed — none.

Keys/Locks - Rock Oil still needs keys? Niggemann talked with Rock Qil and will get the keys to them.
Revolution Plastics- Ag Plastics —Niggemann will call regarding the process for getting bins emptied.

Additional Receiver Box(es) Discussion & possible action/ Cost New — Cost is $8,750 or $9,250 if a hook retrieval
item is requested. The additional receiver boxes will allow for the sites to have two operational compactors in
operation. A motion was made to purchase one more receiver box for each collection site. All members of the
committee voted in favor of the additional receiver boxes. Motion passed.

Permits Required after January 16!, 2021
Any volunteers to meet people at the gate to assist the attendants with verifying permits/Wednesday, January
20, 2021 and/or Saturday, January 23, 2021 - Please let Lynn know if you will be able to assist.

Fees- Non-resident Fees - $200 — The $200 non-resident fee allows use of the solid waste and recycling only for
both facilities.

Any one-time construction material disposal allowed?/Review Commercial use of the sites — Table until future
meeting. Niggemann will email Jennifer from the DNR for verification.

Any other fee items to be discussed — Schneider mentioned that they have been getting a lot of individuals that
getangry about the fee for the small green compressed gas cylinders and the small light bulbs. The committee
will review these items. Niggemann will verify the County’s process in the past.

Any Vendor Updates

Northern Metals — Hot Loads — Dehumidifiers, Air Conditioners, Refrigerators, Freezers, etc.- Northern Metals
has not decided if they are taking the hot load items from the Collection sites. Stamm will be talking with Chris
Higley regarding the location of metal bin and will verify the hot loads.

Plastics ~Wal-Mart bags - Niggemann will check with Gerk regarding vendors.

Sharps/Eye Glasses -Menomonie Lions Club — Wyatt Kruetzer is the contact. Scott emailed him during the
meeting again.

Any other items/vendor questions? None.

Adjourn — All material was covered and the meeting adjourned at 9:45 p.m.

Scott Gunnufson, Village President
Attest:

Lynn Niggemann, Administrator-Clerk-Treasurer



